

## Nicholas C.P. Umosella,

### Demographic

I am a 21-year-old junior whose goal is to live a balanced life. I work hard in the classroom, always striving to do my best. I have served as the President of my fraternity, which has taught me social and team working skills. I have learned the value giving back to the community through my involvement in Penn State's Dance Marathon. I am looking for a fulltime position in the Construction Management field after graduation in May, 2010.

### Education

2005 – Present

*Pennsylvania State University*

*University Park, PA*

- Majoring in architectural engineering, construction management option.
- GPA- 3.57
- LEED Accredited Professional
- Melvin H. Peters Scholarship Recipient
- Tragos Quest to Greece Scholarship Recipient

### Interests and activities

2005-2010

- Sigma Phi Epsilon
- Interfraternity Council
- Interfraternity Council/Panhellenic Dance Marathon, 2009 Dancer

### Work experience

2009

*Barton Malow Company.*

*Baltimore, MD*

- I was assigned to a \$35 million dollar hospital renovation and expansion in downtown Baltimore where I assisted the project team in RFI tracking, submittal processing, meeting minute notes, field coordination, and MEP commissioning

2008

*Clark Construction Corporation*

*Bethesda, MD*

- I worked as a field engineer on a \$150 million project in Washington, DC near the new baseball stadium. I helped with quality control, pile layout, and operation of many surveying tools.

2007

*James G. Davis Construction Corporation*

*Rockville, MD*

- During my summer internship I worked closely with the project managers of the Constitution Center project (former DOT building). I gained skills in writing contracts, documenting punchlist items, coordination of subcontractors, and other various construction management items.

### Extracurricular activities

2006-2010

- Former President of Sigma Phi Epsilon Fraternity at Penn State University. During my term we achieved Chapter of Excellence two years in a row, a 3.16 average GPA, and we have raised over \$200,000 for the Penn State Dance Marathon
- Served as the Executive Vice President for the Interfraternity Council, which is made up for eight other individuals elected from over forty-eight fraternities, during the 2008-2009 school year.